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TO: INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: Terry D. Lindsey, Section Manager
Radiation Protection Services

RE: RADIATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE (RAC) MEETING

The Radiation Advisory Committee will hold an executive session at 10:30 a.m. at
the Portland State Office Building, 800 NE Oregon St., Room 1E, Portland,
Oregon on October 14, 2009. The session will consider sensitive communications
from the Nuclear Regulatory Commission. The executive session is being held
Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(f).

The public Session will begin at about 11:30 a.m.; the public session will cover
discussion of proposed rule revisions to the Oregon Administrative Rules Division
133-100 through Division 123 (including mandatory rule changes for federal
compatibility with the U.S. NRC Title 10 CFR); Status of RPS Programs and
budget reports; review of licensing and inspection procedures and a Legislative
update.

If you need further information or request for an interpreter for the hearing
impaired or for other accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made
at least 48 hours before the meeting to Nancy Curry at 971-673-0504.

“Assisting People to Become Independent, Healthy and Safe”
An Equal Opportunity Employer



